
Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


12th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Anglo Irish Treaty 1921]


First Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Anglo Irish Treaty 1921, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire 

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie


Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


12th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Government of Ireland Act 1920]


First Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Government of Ireland Act 1920, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire 

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie


Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


13th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Anglo Irish Treaty 1921]


Second Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Anglo Irish Treaty 1921, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire 

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie


Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


13th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Government of Ireland Act 1920]


Second Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Government of Ireland Act 1920, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire 

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie


Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


14th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Anglo Irish Treaty 1921]


Third and Final Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Anglo Irish Treaty 1921, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire 

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie


Rossa Fanning SC

Acting Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Government Buildings

Upper Merrion Street

Dublin D02 R583

Éire


14th July 2023


By Certified Post and Via Email; info@ag.irlgove.ie


Subject: Notice re [Disqualification : Government of Ireland Act 1920]


Third and Final Reminder Notice.


Dear Rossa Fanning,


I write to remind you that the period of 45 days in relation to the Claim for the Disqualification 
of the Government of Ireland Act 1920, expired on the 12th of July 2023.


I trust you will note accordingly.


Yours faithfully,


Howard Hughes

Vice-Chair

I.R.B. Supreme Council

The Mermaid House Liscannor V95 DKF7

Éire

Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne

mailto:info@ag.irlgove.ie

